
YHDP Project 4: Street Outreach Project 
1. Organization Name:

2. Organization Type:

☐ Non-profit
☐ State government
☐ Local government
☐ Housing authority
☐ Other-must describe:

3. Employer or Tax Identification Number:

4. Organizational Unique Entity Identifier (UEI), if currently available:

Note that on April 4, 2022, the Federal Government transitioned from using the DUNS identification system 
to the UEI system. This is not a requirement for application. 

5. Physical Address for Service Delivery:

6. Contact person’s name, title, email address and phone number:
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7. In which boroughs does the applicant currently provide services?

☐ Brooklyn
☐ Bronx
☐ Manhattan
☐ Queens
☐ Staten Island

8. Has the applicant ever received a federal grant, either directly from a federal agency or
through a State/local agency?  [Response to this question will not affect consideration of
award, rather it provides information for YHDP support planning.]

☐ Yes
☐ No

9. Does the applicant have experience administering a CoC program?   If yes, please name the
CoC program type(s) (e.g., SSO, RRH, TH, TH-RRH, PSH). [Response to this question will not
affect consideration of award, rather it provides information for YHDP support planning.]

☐ Yes (please list)
☐ No

10. Does the applicant agree to participate in and accept referrals through NYC’s coordinated
entry system, or CAPS (Coordinated Assessment and Placement System)?

☐ Yes
☐ No

11. Are there any unresolved monitoring or audit findings for any HUD grants operated by the
applicant?  If yes, please describe.

☐ Yes
☐ No
☐ Not applicable/No HUD grant operated by

the applicant

12. Is your organization proposing to serve eligible participants as defined in this RFP—
unaccompanied youth aged 18-24 (or families headed by youth aged 18-24) who are literally
homeless or imminently at-risk of literal homelessness within 14 days, per paragraphs 1, 2
and 4 of HUD’s Final Definition of Homeless?

☐ Yes
☐ No (please explain)
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https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/1928/hearth-defining-homeless-final-rule/


13. Does your organization understand and agree to the requirements associated with YHDP
xxxgrants, including regular submission of data into the HMIS system, participation in evaluation
xxxand monitoring activities, and registration in HUD’s grant management system called e-snaps?

☐ Yes
☐ No

14. Which of the following have you attached to your application?

☐ Evidence of 501(c)(3) status (required only for 501(c)(3) organizations)
☐ Letters of partnership agreement for services for this project (optional; may contribute to

application score)
☐ Other supporting materials – Please list

15. How many YYA do you plan to serve in total through this project?

Households with at Least One 
Adult and One Child 

Households 
without Children Total YYA Served 

Youth and Young 
Adults 18-24 
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Criteria 1: Organizational Capacity and Experience 

1.1 Describe your organization’s experience in the last seven years serving youth and young adults 
(YYA) in NYC, including those experiencing homelessness or at risk of homelessness. (5,000 
characters max)  
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1.2 Describe your organization’s capacity to equitably serve marginalized YYA, including identities 
related to race, ethnicity, immigration status, disability status, gender identity or expression, sexual 
orientation, and neighborhood. (5,000 characters max) 
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1.3 Describe your organization’s experience in using and leveraging government funds to serve YYA. 
(2000 characters max) 

1.4 Describe your organization’s systems for management, financial accounting, and continuous 
improvement, as relevant to a YHDP grant.  (2000 characters max) 
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1.5 Describe your organization’s experience collecting, reporting, and using data. If applicable, include 
description of experience with data on participants after they have exited the program. 
(2000 characters max) 
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Criteria 2: Alignment with YHDP Project Requirements 
2.1 Describe how your organization will ensure that youth with lived experience be engaged in co-

creating project components and evaluation of the project. Describe your experience 
developing and managing a youth advisory board, if applicable. (2000 characters max) 

2.2 Describe your organization’s equity practices around hiring and pay. (2000 characters max) 
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2.3 Describe the approaches your organization uses when working with youth. Include information 
about training requirements, supervision structure and organizational methods for learning 
or advancing new approaches. (2000 characters max) 

Criteria 3: Project Approach and Design 
3.1 Describe why your organization is interested in offering street outreach through a mobile 
xxxvan for youth experiencing homelessness in NYC. (2000 characters max)
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3.2 Describe your organization's proposed approach to delivering services under this project. 
Where relevant, address program components specified in Section 7 Project 4 of this RFP, 
proposed strategies, and alignment with NYC YHDP principles. (5000 characters max.)
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3.3 Describe how harm reduction and crisis support will be included in outreach services. 
(2000 characters max) 

3.4 Describe how you would use this model to connect YYA to other services and housing resources,
including connection to long-term housing options. (2000 characters max) 
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3.5 Describe how your organization's approach differs from or improves upon existing street 
outreach service models or other models with similar aims (2000 characters max) 

3.6 Describe how your organization will leverage partnerships and coordination to enhance services 
for eligible YYA under YHDP. (2000 characters max) 
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Criteria 4: Staffing 
4.1 Describe your organization’s staffing plan to implement this project. Include the experience and 

project-related responsibilities of each key staff. Include brief discussion of compensation 
and benefits for each position. (5000 characters max) 

13



Criteria 5: Readiness to Fully Implement 
5.1 Describe your organization’s timeline and process for launching and implementing this project. 

(2000 characters max) 

5.2 Describe any challenges you anticipate in starting and implementing this project, and how will you 
address those challenges. (2000 characters max) 
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Criteria 6: Outcomes 
6.1 Describe outcomes your organization believes will indicate project success and alignment with 

NYC YHDP Principles. (2000 characters max) 
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